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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

April 5, 1976

The Speaker of the

House of Representatives

3

Sir:

- I ask the Congress to consider requests for
supplemental appropriations for the transition

quarter in the amount of $532,000 and a proposed
budget amendment for the fiscal year 1977 in the
amount of $2,575,000 for the legislative branch.

The details of these proposals are set forth
in the enclosed letter from the Acting Librarian
of Congress and the attachment.

As required by law, these requests are
submitted without change.

Respectfully,

Ml R 7o

Enclosure



THE LIBRARIAN OF CONGRESS

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20540

*  March 15, 1976

Dear Mr. Iynn:

In connection with the general revision of
the Copyright Law, Title 17 of the U, S. Code, we are
forwarding revised estimates for the -£iseai-yean-3i576
transition quarter and fiscal year 1977. These
replace our March 1, 1976, submission.

Sincerely yours,
William %Welsh
b

Acting LibYarian of Congress

Enclosures

The Honorable

Janes T. Lynn

Director

Office of Msnagement and Budget
Washingtaon, D, C. 20503



LEGISLATIVE BRANCH

LIBRARY OF CONGRESS
COPYRIGHT OFFICE

(Proposed supplemental for the transition quarter:)

For an additional amount for "Salaries and
"expenses"” for the period July 1, 1976, through
September 30, 1976, $532,000: Provided, That this
appropriation shall be madt available only upon
enactment of S.22 or similar legislation.

(Proposed 1977 budget amendment:)

Budget 1977 1977 1977

appendix request proposed revised

page Heading pending amendment request

28 Salaries and $7,851,000 $2,575,000 $10,426,000
expenses

(In the paragraph under
the above heading, delete
"$7,851,000," and insert
in lieu thereof the fol-
lowing:) $10,426,000:
Provided, That $2,575,000
shall be available for
appropriation only upon
enactment of §.22 or
similar legislation.

These proposals would provide staff to expand the types of
written materials which will be registered by the Copyright
Office. ‘ .





